

# Vineet

Graphic & Video Designer



Hi!

My name is Vineet. I'm a Graphic Designer & Video Editor. I'm currently a diploma of Prime Course at Arena Animation.

I specialize in various fields of Graphic design & Video Editing. I'm known for being flexible and having a creative mind. I am also versatile and willing to experiment with new possibilities that will make me more creative in my craft.

## CONTACT

C-123 Dabua Colony NIT FBD  
vineetm452@gmail.com  
7531010777

## Work Experience

### DJANGO MEALS

Graphic Designer  
(Jul 2019- Dec 2020)

### ATOMIC TECHNOLOGIES

Graphic Designer  
(Jan 2021- Aug 2021)

### E GLOBAL SOFT SOLUTION

Graphic Designer  
(Aug 2021- March 2022)



## PASSION



Singing



New Thinking



Designing



Music

## LANGUAGES

Hindi

English

## EDUCATION

2014-2015

10th From Hbse Board  
(Daisy Public School FBD)

2016-2017

12th From Cbse Board  
(V.M Sen- Sec School Jawahar Colony)

2017-2021

Bachelore of Commerce  
(Maharishi Dayanand University From  
Rohtak)

2017-2021

Graphic Designing & Video Editor  
(Arena Animation From Sector-7 FBD)

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

